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Deans’ Responses to UCC 0175 11S: Proposal to Change the
University of Houston Repeat Rule

From: Fitzgibbon, William E
Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 9:30 AM

To: Sanders, Sharon
Subject: RE: info & request from Dr. Elaine Charlson, re: University Coordinating Commission request for input from Councd of

Deans
Sharon

{ am very supportive of this change

Regards

Fitz

William F. Firzgilibon, PhD
Dean, College of Technology
University of Houston
Honsron, Texas 77204-4021
Phone; 713 743 34635

“Fax: 713743 5699
email: fitzi@dh.edu

From: Smith, Earl [mailto: ESmith@OPTOMETRY.UH.EDU]
Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 10:18 AM

To: Sanders, Sharon
Subject: RE: Info & request from Dr. Elaine Charlson, re: University Coordinating Commission request for input from Council of

Deans

QK with me...Earl
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Earl L. Smith IIT, O.D., Ph.D.

Dean

Greeman-Petty Professor

University of Houston

College of Optometry

505 J. Davis Armistead Building

Houston, Texas 77204-2020

Voice: 713-743-1899 FAX: 713-743-0965

email: esmith@uh.edu

ok ok s ok o ok ok ok o e e o ok ok ok of o8 ok ok sk ok okt ok ok ook ok o ok ok oK o s ok ook ok ok ok ok ok R ok kb ok ok
From: Evans, lan [mailto:1EEvans@Central.UH.EDU)
Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 1:47 PM

To: echarlson@uh.edu
€c: Sanders, Sharon; Mark A Smith; "Associate Dean Dr. John Hardy"

Subject Repeat Rule

Dear Elaine: Dr. Smith has requested that | review and respond to the modifications to the "repeat rule" as
approved by the UCC. As NS&M initiated the request for this partlcular change it is easy for me to say that

NS&M wholeheartedly supports this change.

lan Evans
Assoc. Dean
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From: Colby, Ira [mailto:icolby@Central.UH.EDU]
Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 10:50 AM

To: 'echarlson@uh.edu’
Subject: Fw: Info & request from Dr. Elaine Charlson, re: University Coordmatlng Commission request

for input from Council of Deans

No problem on our side...ic

Sent from my BlackBerry Wirefess Handheld

From: Roberts, John W
Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 3: 32 PM

To: Charlson, Elaine
Subject: Repeat rule

Elaine,

I reviewed the proposal to change the repeat rule, | think that it is a good change.

Johﬁ

John W. Roberts, Dean
‘.Cpllege of Liberal Arts and Social Sciences (CLASS)

University of Houston
402 Agnes Arnold Hall
(713) 743-2992

From: Hawkins, Jacqueline

Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 12:34 PM

To: Charlson, Elaine

Cc: McPherson, Robert H; Wimpelberg, Robert
Subject Undergraduate Changes

Dear Elaine,

The College of Education Undergraduate Studies Committee unanimously voted in support of both the
graduation GPA computation and the 4% repetition of a class that was sent out {ast week.

Thanks. Jacquie
Dr. tacqueline Hawkins
Associate Dean, Institutional Effectweness and Outreach

College of Education, University of Houston

fhawkins@uh.edu




